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10S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, OCTOBER 19, 1970 

2:00 o'clock p.m. 
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THE COURT: All counsel and jurors are present.' 

Are you ready to continue your cross-examine- 

tion, Mr. Kanarek? 

MR. KANAREK: Yee)  your Honor, 

THE. COURT: All right. 

(Mr. Jakobson resumes the stand.) 

THE COURT: Counsel, have the defendants expressed 

a desire to return to the courtroom and conduct themselves 

in a proper manner? 

ilk. FITZGERALD: Can,  we approach the bench, your 

Honor, in that regard? 

THE COURT: Very well. 

(The following proceedings were had at the 

bench out of the hearing of the jury:) 

MR. FITZGERALD: Your Honor,. they have nOt affirmed.. 

They have said that they do not wish to return to the 

court, but as I have previously indicated I prefer to 

do this at the bench rather than in the presence of the 

jury, 

23 I am speaking for all of the defendants, your 

24 Honor. 

25 

26 

THE COURT: Al). right. 

MR. KANAREK: I agree with Mr, Fitzgerald, your Honor, 
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As a matter of fact, if your HonOr could ask us outside  -the 

. .presence of the jury, it would be helpful. 

THE COURT: Very 'weld:. 

M. UNARM 	the future'will yot Honor do that? 

THE counT)i,Us. 

; 	ZAN4REIt: Thank you. 

MA;-RUGLIOSI:, And i would.esk the 	to reconsider 
• 

the possibility' of 'a sOundprodicago for all of the defen. 

dents, therebrbeving them.inpourt4 	•r 

I realize it is hi,ish,'bUt' me Would..Pliminate 

any Allen vs. Illinoii Op any, 4aMorkprobUm. 
I 	4 	 4 	4  

I agree its quite a drastic step. 

THE'COURT: I think that Would be„ from the 

defendant's standpoint, possibly more prejudieiai than just 

simply being out of the presence of the courtroom. 

BUGLIOSI.: I agree". 

THE. COURT: Again I remind counsel that the defendants 

may return whenever they express a desire to return, and 

conduct themselves properly. 

That Is all it takes. 

As long as'we are up at the bench, Mr. Hughes, 

may we have an explanation or why you were not present 

this morning at 9:451 

.1 

25 

26 

7:1 
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HUGHES: I was jailed last night, your Honor, for 

a traffic ticket which had gone to warrant and I was not 

able to post the amount of the bail; plus I had other 

parking ticket violations which I believe would show as 

warrants and which were pulled this morning. 

THE COURT: And were what? 

MR,. HUGHES: Which were also pulled this, morn 

They were discovered to exist, two- parking 

tickets that I had in West L.A. 

I am very poor, your Honor. 1 sole pauper. 

THE COURT: You are a what? 

MR. HUGHES: A pauper. 

THE COURT: What is a pauper? 

MR. HUGHES: i am indigent. 

THE COUR,T: What does that mean? 

Does that mean that you had no funds whatsoever? 

M. HUGHES: Last night I had some cash on me but 

not sufficient cash. 

THE COURT; I heard you had 

MR. HUGHES,: I had $38.51, to be exact. 

THE COURT:, I also understand that your parents had 

offered to put up the balance of the amount of the bail 

but you declined. 

blit. HUGHES: No, your Honor. 

My parents are in New York, and I don't think 

they -are aware that I was arrested. 
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THE COURT: That was just the information that I had. 

MR. HUGHES: No. j did not tall my parents in that 

regard. 

The fact is,. yOur Honor,_ that this is a long 

trial and X am a pauper -i.. 

TT COURT: / don)  t accept that in the first place, 

Mr., Hughes, It may be AI fact, but X -don't accept it just 

on your statement, 

1R. HUGHES: I would Offer to,be sworn. 

At any rate, in that regard, I would make a 

motion for Appointment under 987(a) of the Penal Codl... 
.• 

THE, COURT: That will be denied. 

/41t. HUMES: •,. Because I feel it is hindering lay 

effectiveness in the trial.. 

THE COURT,: You knew that when you took the piae,- 

and I made it. clear at that time, there Weft no 087 

*ppointments in the 040e. 

MR. HUGHES: That is true, your Honor. 

THE COURT: -There will be none now. 

I would observe, 14r. Hughest  first, that 

anyone who lets traffic citation go to warrant is 

either very stupid or simply negligent; And particularly 

a lawyer who is representing a client in a capital tase, 

that would allow such a thing to happen, shows a degree 

of irresponsibility that, to me, is just incomprehensible, 

In fact, it shows a degree of irresponsibility 

9 

to • 
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to the point where I am seriously wonderirig. whether or not 

it isn't wilLful and deliberate. 

Because of the fact that .your conduct has 

resulted in a total waste of one-half day of trial time, 

I am going to order you to show cause tomorrow morning at 

9:00 o'clock in• this department why you should not be 

found; in contempt for failing to be present in court this 

morning at 9:45 a.m. in accordance with the Court's 

previous orders. 

I am not Simply going to drop this thing. 
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MB. HUGHES: I would ask, then, to be represented by 

counsel, to have• counsel•aPPOinted, your How:tr. 

THE .COURT: You may have any counsel you like. 

will not appoint counsel. 

HUGHES: I _will represent to the Court that I am 

an indigent .persom, 

\ THE COURT: 1 won't accept your repreSentation. 

'11111..HUGE ESt t 'Would offer to 'be sworn and fill out 

any papers that your Honor wishes. 
s 	•31 	 , 

THE COURT,: ilott tan Ate4ipt to ptove it!in. any way 

that ybu. wish. 

NlRr RITOHES: .1f you would .11.ke• a to prove my 

`indigence 

THE -COURT: I don't care whether or not you prove it, 

Dlr. Hughes, The hearing will be at 9:00 Oclock tomorrow 

morning. 

1411. iciUMTES.: How am I to conArince your Honor' that fi  

am .an indigent person and deserving, of being appointed 

THE COURT: You make whatever= presentation you 'like, 

and maybe it will convince me, and perhaps,  it won't. I 

dont t know. 

Anything further,' iserttloven1 

Nil. BUGLIOS1: There is no need for the People to be 

present tomorrow, is there? 

11% COURT: Not unless you- want to be.. 

NR„ HUGHES: That is at 9 in o'clock in the. Morning., 

; 	• 
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your Honor? 

.THE COURT: 9:00 a4clOck tomorrow morning. 

(-Whereupon, all counsel return to their 

respective places at counsel table and the following 

proceedings Occur-ln.apen court within-the presenOe and 

hearing of. the;-juryl) 
• 

rTHE 'COURT: Xou may proceed, Mr. Kanarek. 
. 	• 

KANAR4X: Thank you,' your-Honor. 
• 

dittga.a.tamsm, V  1e ; 

the witness obi the stand at; the. 	'of the adjournment„ 
6 

resumed the stand and,teatified fUrther as follows: 

FURTHER QROSS-XAMINATION 

B MR. iCANARtK; 

Mr. Jakobson, you have told us that you 

spoke with. Mr. Manson on many occasions? • 

A. 	Yes. 

,Is that right? 

Oh any Of these occasions, Mr.. Jakobsonl  or 

during this 'period of time, did you consider yourself d.  be . 

a hippie? 

- I Abnit know what that word means, 

4 	Well„. you have certainly heard the words; right? 

Many timea. 
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Well, would you give us your best View of what 

that word means/ 

A. 	The term is so general that Icouldn't begin 

to try to place a meaninm 'on it for myself. 

I have .heard it used in so many ways by so many 

1)elzple.-  and,. coming to mean so many things, but I have no • 

idea:,,what it means. ', , 
"IletTle, 
	 , 
hethat tsiaa'aoss a I:an cotes 

4 	Now, IA x  your 1ifetime'„—M2i. ....... 

-(4 	Iakobsoft, have.you sat around With other 

people and talked, people other than Mr. Manson? 

Yes. 

000011

A R C H I V E S



3-1. 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

..1 

17 

is 
I 

19 ' 

20 

21 

22 

.2t 

24 

25 

26 

A .424  

Q And directing your attention to ,yout conversa-

tions with Mr. Manson,. were these conversations such. that 

you at any time directed any police authority to the 

attention of 	Manson? 

A 	Would you rephrase that, please, 

MR. XANAREK: Yes. 

Q 	At any time did you cause Mr. Manson. to be 

brought to the attention of any police, authority? 

A 	No, 

Q 	At any time did you cause Mr. Manson himself 

to go to any police agency? 

A 	lo regards to what time? 

Q 	Well, I'm talking, about, time, let's say in 

August of 1969? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Now, is it a fair statement, Mr. Jakobtion„ 

that in August of 1969 you knew that Mr. Manson had been 

arrested,. August 16, 1969, right? 

-A 	Yes. 

Q And you say that -- when did you see Mr. 

Manson in connection with August, 1969? 

A 	I saw him in the month of August, and as far 

as any specific date goes, I cannot say, I cannot put a 

date on it. 

Q You don't know when you saw him in August of 

'69? 
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I know that it was later in August of '69. 

q 	So you saw Mr. Manson, looking at it probability- 

wise, you say later, you mean after the 15th of August, 

1969, right? 

A. 	I mean in the latter part of the month of 

August, 1969. • 

All tight, would you say perhaps between the 

25tb, and the 31st? 

A 	Yes, perhaps. 

Q 	At that time — 

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, would you use the microphone 

please? It's a little difficult to hear you. 

KANAREK: Certainly, your Honor. 

THE COURT: The air conditioners seem to be unusually 

loud today for some reason or other. 

MR.. UNARM Certainly, your Honor. 

Now, then, at the time that you saw Mr. Manson 

he had just been wrongfully arrested and kept in; incar-

cerated, actually caged for many days. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Compound question, also it is not 

a question at all, your Honor, it s a statement. 

KANAREK: Well, your Honor, I had not finished, 

but I will concede probably the portion -- I will be glad 

to rephrase it, your Honor. 

Q 	Did you know that Mr. Manson had been 

arrested on August the 16th, 1969, with some 26 other 
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people, all of whom, including 1fr. Manson, were released 

after being caged in Los Angeles County, literally, in 

the County Jail. 

BUGLIOSI: Same objection, your Honor, it's a 

lecture; it is not even a question. 

M. KANAREK: I'm asking 

THE CQURT: Sustained. 

Y fit. ZANAREK: 

Q 	Vell„ directing, your attention to your state 

of mind, Mr. Jakobson, were you aware of the fact that 

Manson — were you aware that in the latter part of 

1969 Mr. Manson had been arrested on August 16th, 1969? 

A Yes. " 

And so when you speak of him being caged, in 

fact he was caged, is that correct? 

I don' t know, sir. All I knew was what • 

X read in the papers. 

AU you knew is what you, read in ,the papers. 

You mean you read about this raid on the Spahn Ranch 

on, August 16th, 1969? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

It was after that that you saw Mr. Manson? 

A 	Yes. 

Now, when you spoke with Mr: Manson on these 

many occasions,, did you speak and take notes? 

A 	No. 
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And did Mr. Manson make any notes as he spoke Q 

with you? 

A 

2 

Not that i know of. 3 

SO all of these conversations that youtEll us 

that you had with Mr. Manson were the types of conversation 

that you have undoubtedly engaged in many times iA your 

lifetime, to that correct? 

Yes. 

4 

6 

8. 

And you have engaged in these philosophic 9 

discussions 	1 will withdraw that. 

You have engaged in discussions with people 

concerning the forces around us, let's say the establish-

ment, you have engaged in these conversations with many 

people, is that right? 

A 	Yes. 
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Q•Now, if I may,, I would Xike to. direct your 

:attention, Mr. Jakpbson, to Page 1111 08.4 of .the transcript, 

Line 20. 	• 

MR. KAN-ABEK: Nay I approach the. witness„ your liOnor? 
f • 

PRE COURT; 791.1, *m ay, 

KANATI,EK: Would you- read Page 14,064, 

Line, niimber 

Trave-youf 'read that? 

No,..I ra4a3.trg r- 

Qr 	tio,41irould you read it to: yourbelf. 

(Witness OorapItete'.1,: 

I have read 

Did you testify, Mr. tlakobson, Line 20: 

"It either went on or, it went back; we never 

got into that. But life went on." 

Yes. 

NOw, what dO you mean by that statement, 

Mr. Jakobson, do you know? 

A. 	Which specific, part? 

4. 	Well, that statement beginning at Line 20 and 

Line 	. . 

"It either went. on or it went back; we never 

got. into that. But "life went on." , What did you mean 

.by that? 

A. 	YOU mean' the - on. Cr. went back part? 

Q, 	No., that whole sentence.,  

A. 	Well, tile crux of that Sentence„, I think at 
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the end is whether one devolved or evolved, having to do 

with it went on or went back part, ' 

We never got into that, but life did go on. 

What do- you Mean by that, life did go On? 

The hilMan'essence, the spirit went on.. 
- 	- 
-There- was a continuation. The cumulative 

effOrt,..,:the line had ,not beegbrOken,„, 
-7 	- 	 • 

'4 	And.  what 'did you,msan by deOlVe and evolve 

when you .stated it lust now? 	 - y 

Elf:614e- it progressive deielopMent:and devolve 

would- be the antithe-siothe verYrOpb4te of that. 

- And you discussed with Mr. Manson, using these 

wOrdsdevolVe and eVOlve„ - is that correct? 

1. 	'Nol  as the sentence said there, we did not get 

into that; 

• In other words, that is sort of where we left 

it 

Tou left it lie at that tJoint. 

Would you describe" the point up to which you 

.let,  it lie? = 

MR..51161,108It ToO-broad .4,5(UeStion„ your 

• l&MAREK: Mr.tugliosi brought up this whole 

subj,ect.matter, I am willing to strike all ot the testimony, 

your Hon0r4  

MR: BUKIIOSI: That's very generous of you, 

Mr. 4anarelc, 
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.1 TidE COURT: Oblectiot Sustained. .The question is 

ambiguous. 

BY MR. KANAREK: Well,  you stated, Mr. Jakobson,, 

that up to a certain point you went up to 'a certain point 

in a discusSion„ and you did not go any further?- 

Thatts gorreot. 

would you synopsize for us what that 

portitn, of the .disousSion• involVed that you have out off 

. with the words,. it either went. On or went back1  we never 

got into that,, but life went be 

A. 	We went to the point of discorporation. 

3. 

4 

5.  

6.  

9 

10 

YOU went to the point of discorporation? 

Yes, the physical end of the body 

What do you mean by discorporation? 

13 

14  

15 

.,, 36 

17 

19 

- 

23: 

. 25 

.26 

A. 	That is when, and I am using, I thil*, I am 

trying to be as close to Websterls definition as I can. 

It is when the spirit leaves the physical body; 

when the essence of what was inside leaves that which was 

on the: outside. 

' 	I see, and is there some reason you did not go 

on, any further? 

Maybe we ran Out or time, ,X dontt know: 

4 	I see and who was present At the, discussion when 

you cut of at the point you ere telling us' that you out off? 

A4 • 	There were many discussions and I could not tell 

yOu who was- Present. 

Zfr 

4  • 
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•  

I am sure Dennis Wilson was at some of them. 

4 	You mean at none of these discussions did it 

go further than this particular point that you are talking 

about right how„ in an of these many, Many discussiona? 

A. 	Oh, there were some times that it went beyond 

that specific-  point, but 'we never got into specifics/  

never into any detail, at all. 

4 	I see. Well, tell us about What happened when 

You,  rent beyond this paint' that you have juSt told us About. 

We got into Wwlation, and eVolution a little 

pit, and devolution, but never into any specifics. It became 

eVenbroader and more. general so that no `thenogo mach 

points even stand Out in my memory. There were pp high 

points or low points. 

Is the reason that there arenit any high points 

or loW points because you haven't discussed anything with 

Mr. 13ugl4.oti ,--• forgive me -7- beyond the point that you 

.have lust spoken of? 

MR, BUGLIOSI: Argmentative. , 

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer. 

THE WITNESS: I did Dot diScuss this with Mr. 

Bugliosi because X di: not discuss it with Charlie, 

THE COURT: That is not an answer to the question, 

sit. 

THE WITNESS: Well,. would you rephrase the question? 

,10. =Ann May it
. be .read, yOur 1on0r/ 

s 
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THE COURT: Read the - question, 
	4 1 

Just answer the question. 

(Whereupon, the reporter 'reads the pending 

4 
question es ft.:I:lows; 

	

5 
	 • 	114 	Is the reason• that there aren't 

	

,6 

	 any high points or ,3, iw points because you 

haventt discussed anything With Mi. Bugliosi -- 

forgive 	- beyond the point that you have 

• justspoken "of?") 

15 
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37 
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142: e't 
VITNESS: No 4. 

IT 	XANAREK: 
ci 	In your answer just prewtously made—. or 

perhaps a *couple of questions hack you. ssad evolution 
and evolution. 

What is the difference betweenoTkVOUltiQ14 and 

tvolutionT 
A 	'Evolution is Ja ward that was used in one of - 

the ikaties` songs. 
Would you spell -ivolution for us? 

A 	X cant  t. I have no idea. You would. :haw* 
to look at the lyrics. I -don't know how they spellett 
I 'IN:midi* suessing, 

(I 	Would you spell eVoivtion for wet, : 
Mika littla/OSX: 'fit is irreieVlit.it:  your Honor. 

ROA M« Well, your Ronor —
'o COURT; Sustained. 
MR.. MAIM% Very wel1.• 
q, 	mon, would you tell us, Mrs Joikabsolt, whitt, 

is the difference between Iva-titian, evolution and 
davolutionT 

A 	The difference between. *volution and devolution 
devolution is the antithesis of evolution... it the 
exact opposita0 

rvolutiont  you would have to ask one of 
the Scatles Whet he meant by that one. 

000021

A R C H I V E S



  

1E 
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7 

Q 	So, what it boils down to, you and Mr. Manson 

were discussing the Beatles music; is that right? 

A 	I don't think so, sir. 

pardon? 

A 	Not in this particular instance that you are 

speaking of. 

Q 	'was it just one, instance? 

A 	What is that? 

There were many singular instances that we 

spoke of many thins. Which specific -one are you referring 

to 'now? 

I am not referring to a specific one, I am 

just asking the question, if you would please tell me. 

A 	I also am not referring to any specific ones. 

There were many and they are cumulative, 

they all go together. 

Q 	And actually you don't remember what was said 

and who said it, do you, Mr. Jakobson? 

A 	I certainly -donit remember all of what was said 

and who said all of it, no, but I do remember much of the 

essence of what was said. 
Q 	Do you remember, Mr. Jakobson, and you only 

causeiyourself to remember,_ After you spoke with r. 

Bugliosi; right? 	 4 

A 	In some instances there was Ito reason to 

remember until somebody gave me one, right. 

• 
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4-3 	1. 

i4V5  
And fr. Bug'LOsi gave you a reason to remember; 

2 

S 
	

3 

16 

11 

12. 

• 	14 

4a fls. 15 

16. 

17 

18 

19 

26 

21 

22 

23' 

25 

26 
k 

right? 

A 	You could say that*  sure. 

What was the reason that Mr. Bugliosi gave 

you to remember? 

A 	x think he was trying to get the facts and 

to get a greater understanding of what went down, what 

was, happening. 

And this is what he told you? 

A 	No, sir. 

These ate my words. And T am guessing. 

You will have to ask Mr. Bugliosi that. 

You are guessing; right? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

f 
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11: 

12 

1a- 

1.4 

15 

16 

17. - 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

' 	• 

14 275 

So, the first time you spoke with Mr. 

Bugliosi was many, many mouths after -you had spoken with, 

Mr. Manson.; right? 

A 	A few months. 

now many months would that be? 

A 	Two and a half, three. Somewhere between two 

and a half and three* 

kfor the last time that you spoke with Mr. 

Manson; right? 

A 	Right, yes. 

Q 	And When was the first time you spoke to Mr. 

Bugliosi? 

A 	The Grand Jury hearing, which would be in 

December of '6%. 

Now, directing your attention, then, Mr«  

Jakobson, to the time previous. to the latter part of 

August that you saw Mr. Manson, the time just prior to 

that. When would that be that you saw Mr. Manson? 

A 	Are you looking for a date? 

Define it any way you, wish, Mr. Jakobson. 

A 	Two or three weeks before I saw him in the 

latter part, then, yes. 

I have no reason for any dates. As •I said 

before, Charlie would.-come by at different and odd hours. 

Have you given us your best answer? 

I'd appreciate having the question :again, then, 

4a-I 

r 

• 
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1,412--(1  

please. 

10 10 

11 

12 

13- 

14' 

17 

-6 

15 

16 

11• 

19- 

23 

2 

22 

25 

3 

4 

24 

26 . 

9. 

8 

1,411. - KANAREK: Yes.' 

1,ihty it be read, your Honor? 

THE COURT; Read the question.. 

(The question was read by. tie reporter.) 

THE 'WITNESS: The earlier part of August. 

BY MR. ,1(.1.NAREIt: 

Q. 	And he didn't seem like a caged animal then, 

did be? 

A 	Yes, only in a lesser degree. 

Lesser caged? 

A 	Yes. 

I see. 

.When you, saw him the previous time, you 4on't 

know for sure whether it was in June or July or August, 

or when, do you? 

A 	I am fairly sure that I saw him in June and 

July and August. 

Well, you are fairly sure, but you are guessing 

When you tell us that, the time that you saw him Just 

preVious to the time that you. say you saw him after 

August the 16th, 1969; is that correct? 

A 	As far as any spedific .dates go, it would all 

be a guess, 

(4; 	Just a big guess; right?' 

A 	Right. 
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142' i8 
In fact, you might say that a lot of your 

testimony is just a big guess; right? 

A 	I wouldn't say. that: 

Now, Mr. Jakobson), you have, told us that you 

have spoken with Mr. Manson concerning black people; right? 

A 	Yes. 

Have you spoken, in your lifetime, with many 

people concerning black people? 

A 	To many people? 

You hesitated some seconds before answering. 

Isn't that question clear to you? 

IL 	I go over eachdord, and I don't remember. 

Did you say many people? In other words, I 

am trying my best to give a good answer and a very honest 

one, so that is why I take the time. That is why the 

hesitation is there. 

I could go faster, if you like. 

No. I .am not asking you to go fast or slow. 

Just answer the question. 

A. 	You brought up the fact that I hesitated. I 

am explaining why I hesitated. Would you repeat the 

question? 

THE COURT: Reframe it. 

(Pause.) 

THE WITNESS: I thought he was going to repeat the 

question, your 'Honor. 

1 

2  

3•  

4 

5 

7 a  

I0 

11 

15 

16 

is 
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4 

5 

4b fls. 6 

7 
-La 

8 

142/9.  
THE COURT: Reframe the question. 

MR. KANAREK: Oh, Y an sorry. 1 thought you said 

repeat it. 

Q 	Have you spoken with many people in your 

lifetime, concetning black people? 

A 	'No. 

10 

11 

12 

13,  

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19. 
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25 

26. 

.......neumarnemokfte 
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25 

26 

0-1 i. Qr 

- 	400  
Itr. Manson isAhe only per's'on that you have 

4 

.15• 

16 

spoken with in your lifetime concerning blaOk people? 

No, 

And you have spoken with other peopIe'concerning 

black people? 

Yes. 

And in connection with Beatle music, Mr. 

Jakobson„ is it a fair statement that in your work you 

discussed Beatle music in the last number _of years With 

many people.? ' 

Ye-kS « 

4 	And this album that you have talked about 

concerning Mr. Manson, you have discussed that album with 

many iiiany people? 

11, 	No.. 

Right?' 

A. No. 

You havenit? 

A. 	Nb. 

3ust Mr.41ansoa 

Yes. 

Well, how many other people have you spoken to 

Muerning this? • 	• 

A few, not.any'great number, not many, or what 

I would consider many. 

Did you discusEt the war in Viet-Nam with 

'7 

8 

.9  

10 

.11 

12 

13 

-k a  
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.9,  

10 

11. 

12 

13 

14 

1  Mr, Manson?, 

2 No, 

3 4. You never did? 

4 A. No.' 

q Directing your attention, Mr. JakObson, to 

Page 14)1100  Line 
,
16 and 17. 

MR. XANAREK:Your, Ronor, may I read it to him, out of 

Conirenience„ because it is a. horrendous job to haul this 

hardware up there to the witness stand? 'May I? 

THE COURT!, Yet. Very well... 

Whit 	the page. number? 

tliNAREKt 140.110. Lines 16 and 17. 

When iou'stetelOil 1itOw, it was a couple 
. 	 „ 

of 'years. ago, so it all runs tOgether.°  
4  t 	 • 

r W6nder,
$.;
1  YOUr Honor,:-6A ofcconVeniende to the •   

witness Would your ifotOr mind handing;  him your copy so I 
• donit have to 

36 

17 

Is ' THE COURT: You hand 	yoUrs, Er. Kanarek. 

19 KANAREK: 	Very well. 	I was just trying to save 

20 4 little bit of awkwardness here, your Honor. 

21 4 	Would you read, so you will get the context, 

• MP. ZakobSon, would you. read)  oh, anywhere you wish on that 

23.  page 14,110, reading through, oh„letts say, Line 17. 

24 All right. 

4 (.Pause while the-witness reads.) 

26 MR. XANAREX: 	4 	Have you read it over, 
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5 

7  
141.284,1 

• ,Tekobson? ' 

	

.A. 	Yes. 

	

4 	This sentence,. "You know, it was a couple of 

years ago; so it all rune together,'" what did you mean by 

'that,'Mr ZakobsonT 

	

A. 	I. was referring to the music and the songs,. 

both Charlie's and the Beatles'. 

When you say, "So it all runs together," what 

	

do you mean by that?

A. 	

. 

1;111e'an, that many of the Verses and the lyrics 

and the ;chorusesand the musical notes all run together in 

vmind, in my-metory. 

	

4 	And so 'you have`Somi dithcultY in 'differen- 

tiating-, in conveY#WtO u0)what,44ualli occurred and 

what you actually observed; is that correct? 

' Therels.same difficUlty,in it, yes. 

	

4 	Andthis difficulty, would you Bay. that, you 

have this game difficulty. as far. as remembering any 

precise conversation with Mr. Manson concerning the matters 

you have• testified to in this court? 

	

A. 	No. 

	

4 	You have no difficulty with that? 

	

A. 	What do you mean by "any"? Some? 

	

4 	Pardon? ' 

	

A. 	I don't know what you mean by "any.'" 

	

4 	Well -- 

7 
a 

IQ 

' 

7-g 

I3 
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A. 	Some stand out Very .vividly and others begin to 

fade 'with time.  

4 

„ 

4. 

000031

A R C H I V E S



8 

9 

10 

1.1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22. 

23 

24 

25 

26 

14284 	 

All right, 

I am now going to ask you to tell . -- I am 

not aSkiug fOr what you said was said, but I am asking you 

to tell us who was present, let's say, at some conversation 

in, oh, April of 1969, lama you were present with Mr. Manson? 

A 	Who was present at any given situation? 

It any situation that you have testified to 

here in court. Who was present in April, 1969, with you 

axxc fix. Manson? 

IL 	The girls and some of the men were there. 

Some of the girls. 

And you know you had conversations in April)  

-1969? 

A 	I would say so. 

You mean you are guessiug/ 

I told you before, when it tomes to dates, 

yes, I am guessing-. 

4 	So you are guessing as to -- 

A 	Specific times, I am guessing. 

You are guessing as to the times of everything 

that you have told us here in the courtroom? 

A 	No. Specific times. 

May I finish the question? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

Is it a fair statement that as to the times 

of the events that you are speaking about here in the 

4c-1 1  

2 

3 

.4 • 

5 
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Very well., 

:14285  
courtroom, that you are guessing as to all of them? 

A 	Times? I am sorry., 1 don't know what you Mean 

by "times," then. 

Q 	Weld. -- 

A 	'Minutes? Days? Weeks? Years? t don't 

understand. 

If you would say that, then I would give an 

explicit answer, if you broke it dawn. 

Pardon Met 

A 	if you broke it down for me:. There are: many 

measurements of time. Which one are you looking for? 

well, let's say the day. The day that any 

event that you have told us' about is a guess as far as 

you are concerned as to each and every event you have told 

us abOut; is that correct? 

R. UGLIO$I: Ambiguous. First he is talking about 

a date and then he is talking about an event. 

M. UNARM I will be glad to reframe it, your 

THE COURT': 

BY MR. KANAllEt: 

IS it ,a fair statement, Mr. 4akobson,:that 

thinking of the events that you have told us about that 

you say occurred, the dates of each of thogie.eveiti are 

unknown, to you, and when you state a date, 	is sheer 

guesswork? 

4c-2 	1 

• 
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5 

8 

9 

,112S6  
1.1R. BUGLIOSI: Assumes facts not in evidence. 

THE WITNESS: No, sir. 

BUGLIOSI: He hasn't given-any explicit date. 

THE WITNESS: And on the 'dates that were explicit —

THE COURT.: Overruled. 

You may answer. 

THE WITNESS;. On the dates that were explicit, I am. 

absolutely positive I am right because I had a reason to 

remember those dates. As before, when I testified four 

days before ThanksgiVing, 1968, that is absolutely right 

on, within 20 -- 	within 12 hours. 

1(ANAREK: All right. 

We have one that is 1968, four days before 

Thanksgiving of 1968. You have it eight on the button; 

right? 
16 
	

A 	August. 16th is right on the button. 

17 
	

Again, it was because it was dated, it was 

18 
	

documented in a paper, and so on. 

19 • 	 Yea, those I am absolutely sure about. 

4d fls. 20  
21 

.22 
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' .9,  
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13 - 
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20 

, '21' 
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A 

4 	But you weren't present on' August 16th, 1968? 

A. 	Present? 

Yes. At' the Spahn Ranch; much to your welfare? 

No, I wasntt. 

4 Pardon? ' 

A. No, Wasn't. 

4 	And so, we .have tied one down, and that is four 

days before Thanksgiving of 1968; right?. 

- 	Right; 
• t, 

A,11• 

What other date can,Yo31,tie down, for us other 

than;  a,*.  date th0.t you- r 4 J.Kt: the paper' and memorized", 

namely, August 16th„ 1969? 4 

711  

Thinking; baCk:freely over ail of*them, none 

come tOmind. 	 , r x  

If' you would.  give me a specific one, I can 

tell You. , 

win make it even-better. I will let you 

pick the specific time and date as to anything you have told: 

us in this courtroom. You pick the date and tell-US. 

Well, then, I will let those 	I can't think 

or any others other than the two that We just talked 

about, 

4 	One of Which is an event that you just happened 

to read In the paper; right? 

A. .Right. 

4d-1. 
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15 

16,  

18 

19 

20 

21 

22:  

23 

'24 

4 	Now, have you, discussed the war in Viet-Nam with 

2 : anyOne, Mr, Jakobson? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: It is irrelevant. 

THE COURT:' $uStained. 

IH. NANAREK1 4 	Are you telling me, Mr. Jakobson 

that in this period of time since you have known 

z. Nr. mah80114that in hisipresence you have never discussed 

t the war in Viet-Nim? Is that a fair statement? 

9 	 'To use Y'Oir word "discussion," yes, it is a 

fair statement. 

Well, you tell 140 YOu• were discussing death 
s 	1 	A 

and right and Wong in this present tra that we live In, 

and the war .in Vtet-Zianr.newir entered these discussions? 
• ' 	 f 	 " 	4 	• 

* The subject 'entered our' ialkS1  but it was never '  

discussed. There waS never,'a.,01sOussien. , 

	

Q 	The subject? You make a distinetion between 

the Subject and the discussion, or something? 

	

. 	, Absolutely. 

May I? 

Certainly. 

	

A. 	To discuss something means to really get into 

it and. g6 o'er it& 01 least a bit. And that.was never, done 

with the subject of Viet,Nam. 

And directing your attention, Mr. aakobson„ 

then, to, let u0 say, the tunes thAt you were 	may I ask 

yolvthis: Have you ever been in'the presence of Linda 

• 

if 	• 
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2 

4 

s, 

Zasabianl 

A. 	No, 

in the hundreds of timed that yo4 have seen 

Mr. Manson, part of thiS was at the Spahn Ranch; #ght? 

• L 
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19 

q 	And you have never been in her presence, is 

that correct? 
A 	Yes. 

Is that right? 
A. 	Thad a correct, yes. 

Well, then, have you been in her presence 

away from the Spahn RanOh? 

A No. 

Do' you know Linda Kasabian when you see her? 
A 	Yes. 

Q 	You 'know her piettzte? 

A 	Yes. 

You have been shown her picture? 
A 	yes.. 

Q 	And you are telling us that you never have 

been in her presence? 
A 	Yes. 

MR.. VITZGERALD: Asked and answered three times. 

BY OR; KAVAREK: 

noW, have you ever been in the presence of 

some of the girls at the Spahn Ranch in the summer of 

1969? 

20 

21 

22 
A 	Yes. 

Now, on how many different occasions, Mr. 

Jakobson, would you tell us, have you been in the presence 

of Mr. Manson at a time when you were in the presence of 

23 

24 

25 

26 . 
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a 

N Metcher also? 

A 	Twice. 

4 	And you have spoken to us,, told us about a 

matter concerning a telescope, right? 

A 	Right. 

(4, 	Well, at the time of that event where did. 14r. 

Melcher live? 

A 	In Malibu,. 

Q Pardon? 

A 	Xn Malibu. 

And when was it that this conversation concern-

ing a. telescope occurred? 

A 	garly summer of '69. 

C); 	And this is clearly' before August of 196'9,, 

15 	- 

1.7 

13 

right?' 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Clearly before August of 1969 you had a conver- 

sation with Mr. Manson concerning a telescope? 

A Yet. 
19 

Q And at that time Mr. Melcher lived in Ma1ibi.1? 
20 

A yes. 

41.  And the conversation was concerning Malibu? 
22 

A Some of it. 
23 

Q. Pardon? 
24 

A No. 
25 

Q The conversation was .concerning a telescope? 

10 

12 . 

33 • 
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A 	Yes. 

Where was the location of the telescope? 

And where did Mr. Melcher live? 

A 	Malibu. 

Now, can you tell us the date of this conver-

sation., Mr. Jakobson? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Now, directing your attention to Mr. Manson's 

songs, and your state of mind and motive and intent. 7, 

Was your purpose, looking at your -relationship 

with lir. Manson and Mr. Melcher, was your purpose i..);X commo-

tion with Mr. Manson' s songs to market his torigs? 

A 	No. 

Well/  then, when you spoke to Mr. Melchet 

concerning Mr. Manson's songs -- let me withdraw that and 

ask you: 

What was the conversation between yourself and 

Mr. Meloher concerning Mr. Mansoni s songs? 

A 	The essence of the conversation was -- 

Q 	First, can you give us the exact 'words, what 

was said, who was present, what day it was, where it 

occurred. 

Can you give us any of that, Mr. Jakobson? 

A 	No. 

,You don't even know where the conversation 
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14iejzit.• 

a 

occurred, right? 

2 	 A 	WrOrig. 

3' 	 GI 	Well, then, you can give ua that muCh? 

A 	Yes. 

Okay, where did it occur? 

6 	 A 	Malibu. 

And how many such conversations were there 

between yourself and Mr. Meicher? 

A 	Several. 

All right, when you say Several, how many do 

you mean? 

A, 	Three, four. 

Now, was this at the time after you had recorded 

Mr. 'Manson? 

A 	Yes. 

And would you tell us then, would you tell us--

the first con,versation you had with Mr. 'Melcher concerning 

Mr. Manson's songs, would you tell us what you said and 

what Mr. lfelcher said? 

A 	I have no idea. 

And you don't know when. it occurred, right?'  

A 	No, I don't know when it occurred. 

And directing your attention to the second 

time you spoke to him, do you know what was said? 

A 	I can give you the essence of what was said, 

The second time you talked to Mr. Melcher 
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concerning M. Hanson? 

A 	By the second time are you being very 

specific? 

I am trying to be, Mr. Jakobson -- as specific 

as possible. 

A 	Well, then, I don't know. 

You don't know? 

A 	No. 

(I 	Well, could you tell us the third time or the 

fourth time or any time? 

No, if you want to put them all together. 

In other words., if w erred them all Up in a 

big hopper and just sort of slop them around, you can tell 

us what was said, the substance you say of the whole kit 

Mid caboodle? 

A 

Okay, give us the kit and caboodle. 

I was merely trying to raise interest in 

Terry's mind about Charlie and his music, and the' 

potential of some sort of documentary film. 

. More than music with Terry, it was film. 

And you played music for Mr. Melcher? 

No. 

Q 	You never had Mr. Melcher listen to Mr. 

Manson.' a songs? 

A 	Mq -- ,you mean recorded? Are you speaking of 

8 
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recorded music? 

2 
	

Yes. 

3 
	

A 

4• 
	

You never did? 

5 
	

A 

6 
	

Did you have Mr. Manson record some songs for 

72 Y 
	7 
	

you? 

8 
	

A 	Yea. 

9 
	

Q. 	And then you have told us that -- well, I 
10 	will withdraw that. 
11 • 
	

But -at no time aid you play those songs for 
12 
	

Mr, Meicher? 

,22 

24 

25, 

26- . 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

13 

14 

15 • 

A 	Correct. 

Q 	Is that tight? 

A 	Thatls right. 

ci 	Did you -cause those songs to be played for 

anybody else? 

A 	No. , 

Then were you putting Mr. Manson on, Mr. 

Jakobsono  a little bit, maybe? 

A 	No. 

Q 	You were,  not? 

A 	No, 

Pardon? 

A 	You asked me again and I said no. 

Q 	You were not putting him on? 

000043

A R C H I V E S



2 

3 

4 

6 

vr, 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19,  

20 

5afls , 	21 

22 

23' 

r.24 ; 

25- 

26 

14296' 

A 	No. 

Well, how did you, intend to convey the merit 

of Mr. Manson' s song-s. to Mr. Meicher if you did not play 

them for him? 

A 	My word with Terry Melcher has merit and, if 

I may go further,. I gill explain to you completely why. 

CZ 	Well, just a moment, if you just answer the 

question, maybe Mr. Bugliosi will have some desire to 

question you when I get through.. 

Would you just answer that question, that last 

question. 

A 	Would you rephrase the last question. 

MR. UNARM May it be read, your Honor? 

THE COURT: Hoframe it)  Mr. Ranarek. 

BY MR. WARM 

Would you tell us, Mr. Jakobson, how -- how 

can you convey to Mr. Weiler the merit of an artistic 

product if you doni t 	it for him. 
play 

I am talking about Mr. Meicher now. Maybe you 

have something else you want to say. 

A 	It is very clear now, thank yOu. 
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16 • Oan you pin it down a little bit, musical 

taste? 

18 ; 

19 

q' 	You tell me. 

, 	We were of the same mind when it 4.8,111A to musc, 

let, me put it that way,then, so if X said, 'This is a good 

guitar player )t he would say, "Yeh, 0  

Of if he said, "This Is a good drummer," I 

would say, "Yeah,0  

We would like the same-songs And generally the 

same musicians, the same studios, the seine engineers, 

There was a communication there that -- well, we 

21 

22 

23' 

.24- 

25 

25 

i rt.  

414 . 	Right, right, all right, 

A. 	The way X can eonirey the merit of an artist is 

with my words to somebody like Terri whb is a professional, 

and, I also au a professional, and my words have merit; they 

have weight)  enough weight so that somebody like Terry will 

sayi l'Okay, T will listen," because he knows of my 
professional ability.. ' 

T.,,g-04341d for doing,that, and I was for many 

years. 9 
.4  

14 tither words, you get paid for telling 
I 

Mr', 6 Melcher whet ber eope songs, haNTLAdy merit or not? 
A. 	No, be paid me for my musical taste. 

4 	. 
HO pa4.

t
45T1.3 fOr'Y:our busical ltaste? 

L 	:Yes. 

19 

Is 

2 

3 

4  

5 

13 

14.  
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14' 

understood each other. . 

80 then-you were putting Mr. Manson on because 

you told Terry Melcher that Mr. Manson's song$ had. a 

certain.oalitY0  evidently, is that correct? 

A. 	M. Manson 	X'm sorry, can you rephrase itl 

,MR. 44kAREK: May. that be read to the witness„'your 

Honor? 

THE. COURT:,  Read' the question. 

. 	- 	• 	- • 2 

7 

8 

9 

11 

. 	(wheeuppn, the reporter reads the. pending. 

question asfollows: 

PUtting 
-• ,•• 

:12 	 Manson on becauie you told Terry Melcher 

that Ni. 114-n4011's Soingp hack. on4i4.quality, 

eVidently, is that correct?") 
7 	• 	, 

15,  TIM WiTleSS:
1• 
 That''is not correct', no. 

z6  s 	 -11R, ,KANABIC: Well, you h4Ve told us in this court.- 

17 	room tbat -Terry Mei her was not interested in Mr. Manson's 

1:13 .-,  songs.-  

19.  

.20 • 

tfr, 
;21 

22 

. 23 

21 

S 25 

26  

Do you'recall telling us that in this courtroom, 

Jakobson? 

dont think it was Specifically.it was his 

songs. 

X think rused the word package. You got -into 

that before. 

In Othet words, the songs, the man, the music, 

1.ltt-8 all one. You, don't buy just the songs. You are 

13 

14 
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14-210 
buying an entertainer who sings the, songs and who makes 

the musio. 

It is all' one, and if you try to make me 

differentiate, I cannot Wit because I don't see that,  

mYeelft ' 

I- seethe man, his music, and his tongs, , 

and that Is what Terry would see, and he Wasn't interested 

in the package.-.' : . 3  
3  

-' 011,11e370 is fir., Manson, a friend of yours,. 

you'EaVeieen him 100 times, right? 
* 

; 

4 	And you lead Mr. Manson .to believe that you, 
A 	 • 	a 

are going, to tritoh4pIiiiiorwith_his songs and Terry 

Meloher, right?: 	 ,a. 7 	• 
A, 

4. 	And then you go to Terry Melcher in3 great good 

faith and tell Terry Melchor something or anOther so that 

Terry Melcher is not interested in Mr. Manson.. 

Would you tell us, how-do you tell ,- how do 

yitou. sell a gong, Mr. 40kobdOn, without playing it for 

somebody? 

'MR. BUGLIOSI: That is incredibly'compoUnd, your 

Honor. 

THE WITNESS: The whole question doesntt make any 

senOes it Terry 

THE noun: The objection is' sustained.. 

I • 	' 2 

4•  

7 
.6* 

• 

9 

11 

41110 	14 

1 

" 

• 18-

19 ' 

,20 

21 

22 

24 

• 24' 

2b .  
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II 

12 

'13 believe that you played ,his songs for Terry Meloher? 

,1 
* 	.• 4akobson jtbat,yOU de/le:Lied Mr,i1Wanssin 

, 	' 	, 	el" 	' 	. 

A. 	No4  
I  
Did4ou teI1,11r. Manson,cor 1E4.4 Mr. Mane= to .  

. jr, Kanarek, would you hold the microphone a 

2 little further away from your mouth. 

3 	 THE WITNESS If there waFfno interest 

4. MR,  UNARM You are saved. The judge sustained 

the objection. 

0, 	 TBE OURT: Never.mind.the ootments. 

7, 	MR. KANARK,:.,Yes, your Honor. 

a 	-THE COURT: A. your next question. 

41 	BY MR, KANAREK: Well, is it a fair atatetent, 

14 	 L. • Never.' i  

is ' 	 4 	.Did you ever tell anyone that you' played 

16 . Mri'ManOotts Bongs for-Terry MeIoherT 

xx . 	A. 	Never. 

Never 414 that? 

19 	 A&. 	.I .can explain why. Itts very -simple. 

Well, maybe Mr. Bugliosi will yqur 

21 	explanation is not of any interest to me. 

zz 	 A, 	It is really t simple answer. I oantell ,you in, 

23 	one mord, 

24 	R. XANAREKt Mr. Bulaiosi will be able to -- 

ts 	ire Mr. Bugliosi will have some interest in that answer. 

26 	 Now, you knew, Mr, Jakobson, you knew that 
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1 

2 

a, 

•.. 
'Wrong.. 

• 
Ilvthat-,,,right'.  

WrOng. 
A, 	 1:“ 

4 	That '`is Wrong,' aay. 

10 

1L 

.12 

13 

15 

A. 	You seem td forget • that'Terty went out to the 

ranCh twice to hear Mr. Manson and his Music. 

THE COURT: We will take our recess at this time, 

Kanarek.. 

Ladies and gentlemen: do scot converse with 

anyone or form or express an opinion regarding' the case 

',until it is fit al/y submitted to ,you. 

The Court will recess tor 15 minutes. 

(Recess.) 

;Mr.:Manson 'played the guitar, wrote songs  'and sang,. right? 

At 	Right. 

Andls9 YOu, went to Terry Melchor with the idea 

of trying-to sell Terry Nelcher 'on Mr, Manson., is that 

right?, 

Yes, 

And you then proceeded to . tell Terry Melcher 

something just based.upon your artisti taste, as you tell 
,4 	• 	• 

ue„.SO-that• Mr;,-Melcher did pot do anything with N. Manson? 
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r-i $ 

10 

12 

13 

11 . 

1 

2 

3 

4 

7 

THE 'COURT: All counsel and jurors are present. 

You may continue, Mr. Ranarek. 

XANAREK: 

JakObson„ you tell us that Mr. Melcher 

was at the ranch, and listened to Mr. Manson's songs at 

the ranch?.  

	

A 	yes. 

	

la 	Now, you say this was on two occasions? 

	

A 	Yes. 

	

Q, 	And when were these occasions? 

A May. 

	

(a 	May- of 1969? 

	

A 	'69, yes. 

	

Q 	And when was it that you told Mr. Melcher„ 

you gaVe him your opinion that you say was used by Mr. 

Melcher to take no action concerning Mr. Manson? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Assumes a fact not in evidence. 

MR. KANA.REK: He stated that, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

BY HR. XANAREK: 

Q 	Well, did you make a recommendation to M. 

Meicher Concerning Mr. Manson, whether you call- it: songs, 

package, or whatever? 

A 	Of course 1 did. 

	

Q 	And what -was your recomendation? 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

- 26. 	 A 	That he was worthy of a recording contract and 

000050

A R C H I V E S



14343 

a film, and a great deal of interest. That is why Terry 

Meicher went out to the ranch. Otherwise he wouldn't have 

gone. 

Well, you have told us that Mr, Meicher listens 

to you and pays you to give him advice, 

A 	He did. 

Q 	Now, when did you give him this advice concern- 

iag Mr. Meicher? 

A 	Shortly before he went out there. 

(a 	And after he went out there, did you talk to 

him concerning Mr. Manson? 

Q 	You never spoke, after he went to the ranch, 

you never spoke to Mr. Melcher concerning Mr. Manson; is 

that right? 

A 

Is that right? 

A 	Right. 

Q. 	Now, is it a fact, Mr. Melcher, that you went 

to the ranch and put -,- pardon me 	Mrn Jakobson is it 

a fact, Mr. Jakobson, that you went to the ranch and put 

Mr. Manson on so that you Could obtain sexual favors from 

some of the girls at the ranch? 

No. 

2 

3' 

.4 . 

5 . 

6 

7 

8 

11 

13 . 

14 • 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20.  

21 

22 

23 

7 fl.s. 24 

25 

26 
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r-1 	1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

7 

9 

10' 

13 

14 - 

15 

16 

17 

1,8 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

That never happened? 

A 	What never happened? 

What I just asked you. 

A 	Right, that never happened. 

I see. 

Now, so you are telling us the sequence of 

events is that after Mr. Melchor left to the ranch, you 

never spoke of Mr. Manson to Mr. Melchor again? 

A 	No. 

Q, 	You did not discuss with Mr. Melcher the quality 

of Mr. Manson's songs and singing? 

A 	Right, it was his turn,. 

What do you mean by that? 

A 	I had, spoken to Terry. He had seen Charlie, 

Now it was his, turn, 

If he was interested he would let me know, 

Q I see, but you have great rapport with . -- you 

tail him Terry, right? 

A 	Right. 

Q /You and he are on the same level and you 

com ►unicate? 

A 	We are friends. 

Q You reach each other, right? 

We .axe friends. 

Q You are more than friends, you are business.. 

acquaintances, aren t you? • 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

20 

21 

22 

23: 

24 

16 . 

17 • 

18 

19 

25 • 

2' 

3 

4 

5  

6 

7' 

8 

A 	Friends first. 

Friends first, but you do have business rela-

tions, right? 

A 	We did, 

• And you are telling us that you never in your 

life after that discussed Mr. Manson with Mr, .Melcher, 

that correct? 

A 	No. 

That isnot correct. Then you did discuss 

Mr. Mattson with Mr. Melcher after that, after Mr. Melcher 

heard the songs? 

Sure,. 

Okay, what was s-aid by you and what was said 

by Mr. btelcher? 

A 	The first time you asked me that it was in 

regards to Charlie's music, when all of these things began 

to happen, of course, we 4iscussed Mr.. Manson, 

Q., 	You are talking about after Mr. Manson was 

arrested?, 

A 	Right. 

I'm not talking about that, Mr. Jakob  son. 

A 	I know what you're talking about. 

CI 	I'm talking .about here you are telling. us, here 

you are in the music business? 

A 	Right. 

26 
	

You have made a recommendation concerning art 
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'21  

3 

4 

5 

6 

9 

l0 

artist? 

A 	Right. 

Q 	To Mr. Melcher, 

A 	Right. 

fir. Melcher goes to the ranch twice concerning 

thisaitist?  

A 	Right. 

Q 	A man you tell us you felt was intuitive and 

you gave us 	lot of -- a lot of adjectives favorable to 

Mr. Manson, right? 

11 A 	You are speaking of Mr. Meleher now. 

12 I am talking about you, your state of mind was 

13 you told us in this courtroom — 

14 A 	Right. 

15 that you thought Mr. Manson's music,. I think 

16 was 4- 

17 — was worth while. 

18 Q. 	-- was very worth while. ' 

19 A 	Right. 

20 q 	You portrayed it in glowing terms? 

21. A 	Right. 

22 q 	Then you are telling us Mr, Melcher, with 'whom 

23 you have business relations, goes to the ranch, hears Mr. 

24 Manson twice, and you dont speak one word concerning Mr. 

25 Manson with Mr. Keleher after that, right? 

26 A 	Right. 
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see* is that Om way yin ceeduett 	of 

2 ; 

3 

4 5 

6 - 

7 
• 

11‘ 

10 

11. 

12 

13 

'0 	14 

15 

.16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 • 

24 

25 

26 

your bu$intss*  fa silence 

)ek.* BOCUOSI: That is argumintative* 

ME COM: Sotstood* 

There is no point #4,* 

Zit COM: That is enough* 	" 

nte virzaSsi Ottolat 

TOZ COURT: Wait for *a nest question* 

XistaikEM Oh*  your nowt sustained this oklOstites 

01Jtt Th objection was austaieol* 

111%* ighltalOSit X withdraw the objection now*  if bit 

waits to answer* 

TO Mani. There is nothing nor* for rho to ow, 

ono picture is worth a thous words* 

Tom vont out Otero to worn lie got tho piature* 

If he was interested he would 1st *to trim 

I t was his turn*  dole t you nederstang that? 

toitt hiss*  he loot to sots  I didet tag sates 

14* mot sigy *What de you Oink*  what to you think?* It 

be wanted a* to kayo*  he voubi•Wow said oh It is so 

**As as that*  X know that, that is one of tiut rose** X 

an his Wood*  *mute X undarstseti without wools what is 

next*  it's way slepi** 

If use woos int:oast hot would Iowa lot no 

know 'dem away*  sight wow 

la *4. MUM: 

4 	ist you* towing to14 us what you Um tom 
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cOncerning Manson, did not have enough interest co even ask 

Melcher what he thought of Mr. Manson, is tliat correct? 

A 	Right. 

I see. Okay, we will move on to another subjec 

MR. KANARBK: May I approach the witness, your Honor? 

THE COURT: You May. 

BY MR. KANARBX: 

Now, you will notice„ you have told us there 

is a certain meaning to the word "bottom" in the piece, 

totter Skelter, as you told us Mr. Manson interpreted that 
word: 

What is the meaning of the word, bottom, in 

Reiter Skelter? 

$R. BUGLIOS1: That it ambiguous, your tionor„Itle 

meaning that r. Manson gave to it or the meaning that he 

gave to it? 

The meaning that he gave to it would be 

irrelevant. 

MR. KANAREK: I will be _glad to rephrase it, your 

Honor, if it is unclear. 

BY MR. ICAXAREK: 

q 	What is the meaning that you say Mr. Manson 

gave to the word, bottom, in the song Hater Skelter? 

A 	Taken out of context like that, the word bottom, 

doesn't mean anything. 

,41 	It doesn't mean anything to you? 

10' 

2 

r 

7 

s 

12 

13 . 

14 • 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

1- 
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10 

11. 

L2 

13 

14 

15 

7a as. 
16 

14300r  

A, 	liuh-Ith,. 

Q But when, Mr. Bugliasi was questioning yOu 

3 

	right up here, putting this song in front of you, 4t had 

a very definite meaning. 

I'm asking you, Mr. jakobsour  would you till me 

please, what does the word bottom mean in the song, Ifelter 

Skelter? 

lo t BUGLIOSI: To whom? 

)3Y MR. 1(ANAItK: 

Q To Mr. Manson. 

I think Mr, Bugliasi has your answer very 

,clearly in mind. 

A 	Bottomless pit. 

Q Bottomless pit, you remember -now? 

A. 	I remembered before, but you just took the 

word, bottom, not bottomless pit, bottom. 

17 

.13 

19. 

20 

• 2L " 

22' 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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S 	• 

7a-1 	1 

4 

5 

' 	6 

ir 

8 

4. • in the song Helter Skelter'the word, bottom has 

,a certain. Meaning to Firs  Manson., 

- I never said the word bottom had A sPecifie 

meaning, X said bottomless pit did, Idon't think I ever 

used the word bottom :a11 by itself, did I? If I did 

4'I don't know. Did Mr. BugIioSi.ask yOU what 

the word °bottom!' mpant on direct,examinatiOn? 

1„'144.,tBUIII)10SIt Wellx . your Honor, the record speaks 

for Itself. .1 object bn that ,ground 
t , 	. 	- 

.THE ;COURT: dUStaines1., 	, 	t 

. HoldMPM,i0TPluine 0,)Attlefurther away, 
, 	; 	1 

Mt, Kanareks..'.* ? 

KANAREKI , Xtm sOrrIVInt,  sorry, your Honor, 

excuse me4 

BY MR; KANAREK: Well, then, I will .ask you, 

M. Jakob on, what did the word bottom mean in the -- to 

Mr. 'Manson, in the song. 'Jolter Svelter? 

-MA. PITZGERALD: Calls for a conclusion It has 

been asked and answered.. 

- Ti. -COURT: Sustained, 

Q BY M114 KANAREK: :HowmanY times did you speak with 

Mr. DUgliosi, Mr. Jakobson? 

A,. 	Since August began? Oen y64 pin it down more 

for me? 

YoU did not speak with 	Bugliosi before 

August began4 did you? 

A.., 	NO, 

i0 

11 

12 • 

.13 

• 14 

15. 

. 16 

17 

• 14 

• 19 . 

zi• 
2, 21 • 

22- 

23 

 0 	 25  

26 
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7 

9 

• .:- !!. 

r  

z 

4 

S 

18 

19 

: 20 

A 
_ 	• 

22 

23 

25 

26 

q. 	How many times have you' spoken with him' since, 

as 'you put it;  all of this began?,  

A. 	Including the times now in court and the Grand 

jury? 

4 Yes. Is that question hard? 

	

4. 	/est itvhardA I mean in, the last three 

days, in this pout'I-have speilt --I don't know, you, know --

are, iouAalting:about discussions, time spent, hours? 
4 

many different .times have you spoken to 

-,f40400, 	, 

MR. BC( X4p§It ,Thatfiis peen a004 and answered. 

Re said six br'sevSn times darli0i. • 

THE COURT': Is that the - answerr 

THE WITNESS: I spoice to him six ot seven times 

today. 

BY MR. KAgARE16. USt would you. .give us • 

just your estimate, your guesstimate, IS we put it that way, 

of the t9tal times you have spolop with. Mr* Bugliosi? 

Six or seven.. 

In your whole life total 	- 

	

4. 	have no way ar guessing. It would really be a 

guets, 

4 	All righto give us a guess. 

-MR. VITZGERALDt Calls for speculation, your Honor. 

THE COURT: .Sustained.. 

,Q 	.BY ma, KAgAREK: I notice you at,Line 14 .. 
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It . ' 

:• 
• % 

a r 

2' 

3 

' q. 

s- 

pardon me. 

Page 14414 

MR. XANAREX: May I approach the witness, your 

Honor? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

Q 	BY Mlk.,XANAREK: Directing your attention to 

Lines 20 throUgh! 25,,  would you read that to yourself;  

4kObtoill 

10 

12' 

' 	13 

14 

15 

3.02 

10 

x9 

22 

23' 

24. 

25 
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• iv 

3. 

4 

.5 

6 

7 

Iri 

114 

The bottomless pit, 

In, the desert? 

Right; dorreCt," 

MR. BUGLIOSI: If the Court has that page, the lines 

that Mr. Kanarek is referring to are taken completely out of 

.context„ and I sUggest that Mr, Kanarek knows this, your 

Honor. 

The appliCable lines are on Lines 10 and 11 on 

that page, to. which I later refer. 

MR. KANARE6110  your Ronor, Ur. Bugliosi can 
n  . 	1 

re-i nquire of Mr,,Jakobson. 

TIE 00M: ,All right, po ahoad and' ask your 

question. 

MR. KANAEK1 	you rekLtTlose avqr to youreelf, c 
4 	 7 

Mr. JakabsOn. 

Musa while the .witnebs*ds.) 

MR. XAXAREK: Q, 	'Uwe you read Lines 20 through 

;25? 

Yes, 

MR. KANAREK: All right. 

4 	You will notice the word -. the question 7. 

"Did Mr. Matson say what, if anything, the Beatles wore 

Attempting to convey when they used the',WOrd 'bottOmt in.  

that verse? 

All right, 

Now, I will ask yout Isit.a fAct,that in the 

10 

it 

16 • 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

26 
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12 

13. 

14 

15 

16 

.17 

is • 

19 

.20. 

21 

22 

23 

24,  

25 

T' 
 

143t4: 

song,."Helter Skelter, the.  language of that line is: 

"When I get to 'the bottom, Igo back to the top of the 

slide? 

'Yes. 

a. 	Now, what did _Mr. Manson tell you: about the 

-words 	go back -to the top -of ,the Slide" in that song 

Hesltei7 gkelterl 

• I dont think we ever discussed the words • 

	

,,7X:go back to'the; top- of Oie tlidb" 	the, song "lielter 

skeiter ° 
	

• t 	.R 	
4 

Qr 
	I see.'1 	- 	4  

Mt., Nefts910  in.;b14s song, he. dust stopped? 
; 	 '% 

Just to give ou Some contekt, Mr.. JakObson,. 

where -it says: 

"Tell me tell me tell me come On tell one 

the answer 

"You may be a ,over but you ain't no 

dander. 

''book out helter skeiter helter skelter 

"Helter skplt4r 

"LOok, out„,because here she comes: 

"When I get to the' bottom I go back to 

the top Of the slide 

"And I stop and I turn and I.  go for a 

ride 

"And I get tO the bottom and I see you 

9  

10' 
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14' 

13  

19 

 

141315  

 

" again 

  

."Well.do you, don't you want me to 

take 'you 

"I'm doming down fast, but don't let 

me, brealt'you 

"Tell' me tell me tell me the answer." 

VOIK.,.yolisare telling me that Mr. Matson didn't 
, 

tilic/ali*gctirig back to the top of the slide? 
4  

1. 

And.yoU,retembOr.that Very: 4004y that he 
k 	t 

didn't mettiot anything, about the top of the slide/ 

14.- 	Right: 

Q 	'I see. 

Is there some'reason that, you remember; out of 

all them) many conversations with Mr. Manson, that he 

stopped with the word "bottom" in this phrase: "When I 

get to the botttell Is there one reason that you remember 

that, or. are you guessing? 

I never once remember Charlie saying bottom 

without 1-e-s at the end Ot it., and "pit" with it.' 

25, 

.26 

6 

7 

9 

10 . 

2I 

g2. 
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You say you have heard. him sing would you 

say that again? 

A 	I had never heard Charlie singularly use, the 

word "bottom." 

8a-1 

2 

Without the "1-e-s"? 

• 

6 

• 7 

8 

'9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20' 

21 

22 ' 

23 

24 

25 

26. 

A 	Without "bottomless" and "pit" With it„ .  to my, 

ree011eotion. 

haven' t you heard him sing Hater Shelter? 

A 	The song? 

Yes. 

A 	Never. 

He has never sung Hater Skelter? 

A 	That is a Beatles Song. No. 

You never heard Mr. Manson sing Eater Skelter? 

A 	Are you talking about the two words or the 

song? 

Hater.Skelter is the title of the song. 

Right. 

A 	1 never heard Charlie Manson sing the song 

Heltet Skelter, right. 

You never heard him sing it? 

Right. 

Never? 

A 	It is somebody else's song, the Beatles' song. 

You have told us that Mr. Manson has used some 

phrases some words, some lines from other songs; is that 
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right? 

A 	Yes. 

And you are now telling us that you never heard 

him sing the song Heltet Skelter? 

A 	tight, 

Are you telling us 	in other words)  there 

is no question in your mind that Mr. Man,son never sang the 

song Reiter Skelter? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Asked and answered. 

THE WITNESS: I never heard him. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

You may answer. 

THE WITNESS: I have never heard Charlie sing any- 

body's song but his own.. 

HR. UNARM: I see. 

And you and he have, you have told us on direct 

examination, discussed }leiter Skeltet at great length? 

A 	Right..  

4 	You have discussed the Beatles at great length? 

A 	Right. 

You discussed songwriting at great length;.  

right? 

A 	Yes. 

ct 	Well, you have told us, Mr. Jakobson, for 

instance, about the use of the word ;`piggies." Mt. Buglios 

on direct examination, spoke to you concerning the word 

.8a-2 

3 

  

• 

 

4.  

15 

zs 
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10 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

27 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23,, 

24 

41111, 	25 

26 

143 	If 
"piggies." 

Now, is it your statement to us that you 

never heard Piggies sung by Mr. 'Karma? 

A, 	14o 4 

4 	Pa,rdon? 

A 	No, that is not ray statement. 

42 	You hive heard :him sing Piggies? 

A 	Yes. 

But never Hater Skelter? 

don' t think Mr. Bugltosi 'will like that 

answer. 

MR. HUGLIOSit Oh, your Honor. That is -argumentative 

You are not defining between the title and the 

song. They are two different things. 

THE COURT; Mr. Kanarek, I admonish you to make no 

more of those comments. 

NA. KANAREX: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: The jury is admonished to disregard it. 

THE WITNESS: Can I make one thing very clear? 

THE COURT,: No. Just a Minute. Wait for the questio 

Refrains your question. 

MR. XANAREK: Yes, your Honor. 

ca 	Are you telling us that you remember, Mr. 

jakobson, that Mr. Manson sang the song Piggies? 

A 	No. 

told you that Charlie never sang anybody 
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6 

8 

31 

12;  

13 
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26 

else's songs but his own. 

If you. talk about specific words, I can be 

much more. -- I can answer you much better. 
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A . 

16 

17 

2i • 

22 

:23 

24' .  

2$ 

Weil, would you try tO anever this question? 

I am doing my very be*t. You. moist belieVe 

that. 

Wall, 'would you just answer this question, „ 

aakobsonI DI.A.;Mr Matson ever sing the song "Pigies"? 

No,  
T, 

Did he ever sing any Beatle song? 
, nye' 1.7 heara him sing  *a Beatle sOng? 

• A. 	From the-.beginning to the end, to. 

41 	BUt 	may have 

Oh, yes, part, yes. 

Wordss lyes, ,A-sOilg las s'eginting and an 

end, -and- ,it has mane vertesand chorizsest  

4, 	I see. 

A. 	It ,is a. Speolfio strueture ,  

4 	Now, you are telling us that.Mr. Mansorrhaki 

sung, part. of- jeatle- songs? 

Ahsolutely„ -yes 

4 	4ght? 

Pight. 

right.' , 

Will you: tell us what 'part or•BilterSkelter 

Manson sang, that.you beard, hiAksing?. : 

The title. 

.YOu heard him Say 4Belte3 Skeltera? 

Ps, 	Right, 

10 

11,  

2. 
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1 	 outside or the two words, Halter SkeIter„ have 

2 ' you heard him say or sing any part of that song? 

,Not to by retollection„ really. 

4 	 4 !see. . 

And, the song "Pigiies,Th  other than saying.  

"0,5gies,°  hat,he ever .sung any part Of that? 

7 	 --4q6'Z Other that the song ifPiggies," has he ever sung 

any,pare of that?,-. 

- Othei than Saying the Wórd 'Ipiggies1".has he 

-ever.sung part of the .sOng 7igges"1 

;11 
	

A. 	I t;e1.1:,ZSVte so,)1Ut to_giNe'a definite answer, 

12 	I'd hale to hear-the wOrds.' 

23. 	 Q. I'd be glad to, 

What verse, what lyric, you are after. 

15 
	

' Charlie would use a 	a verse, from other 

16 
	people's songs and put it with his' own at times. 

ar 	 4 	I will cote back to that, Mr. Jakobson. 

is • 	 will show you the song. Molter Skelter and 

19 	ask yOu = may•I approach the witness, your Honor? 

29 	 THE.COURT: You may. 

21 	NE. 1ANAREK; 4 	Z will ask you If you would 

read this over and tell us whether you heard any of those 

23 verses uttered by Mr. Manson in the song "Helter Skelter"-? 

24 	 . (Pauae while the witness reads,) 

25' THE WITNESS: May I have the question again? 

26' R. KANAREK: Yes. 
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3 

4 

5.  

6.  

7 

s. 

13 

16 

May it be. read;  your nonOr? 

•THZ -COURT: Reframe it, Mi. Xanarek. 

MR. KANABEK Yee;  sir. 

	

Q• 	Have you ever heard Mr.. Manson sing any of, the 

verses in. Helter,pkelter? 

	

. 	• 	t 
'ow, you have told us, Mr. Jakobson,, that the 

. , 	..• 	• 	4 r 

• ,Be 	• atIe record* were'played_ constantly, 	Spahn Ranoh 
.•  

	

.2 " 	 • . , 	 4 

got. the feeling they were Just played day in and day Out 

at the 'Spahn Hanch right 
• 

. In a concentrated period of time, yes, 
, 	• 	 ; Well'. -- 

	

IL 	The record didn't come outs.  you know, until -- 

	

4 	Par, dork? Have you -finished? 

	

A. 	The record didn't come oUt until -- 

	

4 	Until when? When, did the record come out? 

. 	, 	Late in '168.. And when it first came out, it 

was .played a, great deal., 
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A 	It was played a great deal when it first cattle 

out at the S'pahn Ranch,; right? 

Aight. 

	

4 	And after this initial playing of it a great 

deal, it wasn't plated again at the Swain Ranch; is that 

right,? 

	

A. 	Right. 

S4  it;, 	.  waS only:in the .atter part of 1968, at 

'the Spahn Ranch, that yoix heard the song Halter Skelter 
, -  : .-. 	. . t i , • • 

IL 	Late '68 or early 
), 

So that certainly it is a rail's statement that 

the.song Helter.Skelter was not played, let's,say, after 

- February, 19690  at the $pahn Ranchl 1ou never heard it 

atter February, 1969;. right?. 

4. • You could say that. X mean, I am not-positively 

sre.but I don't think so, 

. 	 SDI  your rep011ection is that, well --,let's 

go to another- month. 

Certainly*  after MarCh, 1969, it wasn't played 

at all at the Spahn Ranch, the song. Belter,Skelter;-  right? 

A. 	(*ay. 
MR. BUGLIOSI: Calla fpr a conclusion. 

MR., KANAREK1 That is what he has been doing in all 

his testUictiv. 

.MR. aUGLIOSI: In his presence or outside of his 

I  

2.' 

9.  

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

"17 

18. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25. 

26 • 

,played at the'Spaplanch;,  right? 	1  
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14:-t21111  
presence? 

THE COURT: The objection , is sutained. The answer is 

stricken and the jury is admOnidhed .to disregard it. 

MR.. KANAREKf Well, you were .at the Spahn Ranch many, 

many:times, Is tkiat correct., MY., ,Takobson?.  

•, 	. 	, 	. 
. A. .Ye,C' 

'r 9Y; "In your presence, Nr.. Jitkoba0n, is it true that 

the .song Illter:Iteltewtca not,Pired slier, let's say, 
. 6 	t 	:  

March of 169? 
• 

A. 	, Yes
k
- 

•-  

during the time when you say 1t first came. NoW, 
4 	

( 

out, and it 'was condentratedi.itwai,played very extensively 

at the. Spahn Ranch, Aid people at the Spahn Ranch Sing it? 

A4. 	1 

 

dot remember'. 

4 	You have told us that there was sort off' A 
lot of group singing at the Spahn Ranch? 

Yes, 

And thd songs that they sang at the $pahn 

Ranch covered many, Many different topics; right?.  

	

' A 	Right. 

	

, 4 	And Reiter Skelter was one of the songs sung 

by the people at theSpahn Ranch; is that correct? 

A. 	No. 

Never sang Bolter' Skelter even when it was.  

concentrated? 

A. ' 	never remember them Singing the song Reiter' 

. • 

10 

2 

a 

.,4  

5. 

6' 

7 

8 

zz 

is • 

14 

15 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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you say,, the latter part. of 1962, it was 

extensively at the 4ahn Ranch; right/ 

A. 	Yes. 

played very 

4 
• 
4 

4, 1  4 

.4.  

5 

6- 

8 

9. 

10 

12 

13 

14- 

15. 

16 

17 

- 	.18 

19 

. 18' 

21. 

22  

23 

24, 

25 

26.  

• 
SkeIter. 

Qi Then, when it was played ondentratedly at, 

. During this period of time aid you observe 

grd4p:sipg1ng at.  the Spahr], Ranch? 	' 
7 	: - T 

/4, , I think ther‘ waSip2~obtd4rsome_group singing 

during that time. , R r 
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a 

3 

 

And did Mr. Manson participate iu this group 

singing? 

A 	i don't remember ;my group singing that Char1ie 

did not participate in. 

Q Pardon? 

A 	I do& t remember any group singing that 'Charlie 

did& t participate 14. 

tZ 	So you are saying he participated in group 

Singing all along with everyone else, is that. right? 

A 	Right. 

Q . Now, was the song, Piggies --7 was the.'song: 

Piggies, sung at the Spahn Ranch by a group of  

A 	Other than the Beatles? 

Q 	Yes, I mean - 

A 	No, no. 

Q 	And was the song, Blackbird,. sung at the Spahn 

Ranch by people who- lived there at the Spahn Ranch? 

A 	No.. 

Q Was the song, Revolution 1, sung at the Spahn 

Ranch? 

A 	No. 

That Vas never sung by the group? 

A- 	No. 

9, 	Was it ever Sung singly? 

A 	No. 

Q Were any of these Beatles songs that you have 

 

4.  

 

 

7 ' 

 

8 
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14 

16 

17 

18 

10 

20. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

 

000074

A R C H I V E S



32*'  

testified to sung singly, that is, by one person at the 

Spahn Ranch? 

A 	Never. 

see. Do you know any reason, can, you give 

us a reason why — well, I will withdraw that.. 

You have told us that some of these things you 

are guessing at. 

I am positive, absolutely 100 percent positive 

that Charlie ManSon never sang anybody else's songs but 

his own. 

not asking about Mr. Manson now. 

Or anybody else at the ranch. 

- 

2 

3 

6 

7 

? 9  

10 

12 

13- 

S 

15 

18 

19 

20 

- 	21 

22 

23 

24. 

25 

14 • 

la 	Was there some kind of a rule laid out that 

the people at the Spahn Ranch could not Sing Beatles songs? 

A 	I have no idea. 

But you don't ever remember anyone of them 

ever being sung either singly or in a group, right? 

A 	Right. 

Q 	Raw, you have told us, Mr. Jakobson, that 

Mr. Manson told you something about ripping off some 

people, right? 

A 	Right. 

Q 	AU right, when was that that Mr. Manson told 

you about ripping ogf some people? 

MR. =LIM: I object. It assumes a fact not in 

26 
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9-3 

 

evidence. 
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I think the language was ripping off some 

famtly, your Honor. 

It's a - mischaracterization of the witness's 

testimony.  
THE COURT: The objection is sustained. 

BY MR. UNARM 

Mr. Jakobson, referring to the words "ripping 

off" -- 

A 	Yes. 

-- would you tell, us what words did Mr. Hakim 

actually utter concerning ripping off? 

A 	If I rosy just have a Moment. 

(Pause.) 

As close as I can come, they were going to go 

into some white families' homes and rip them ofd' really 
good. 

(1 	My question is, would you tell us the words 

that Mt. Manson uttered, Mr. Jakobson. 

A 	Those are they, "They are going to go into 

some white families' homes and rip them off really good.",  

In other words, Mr. Msnsan used the words 

"they're" they are going to go in -- 

A 	As fat as I can remember he used the word 

"they're." 

Q. 	Who was he referring to when he said they're? 
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432"  

	

A 	The blacks-. 

The blacks? 

	

A 	That's right. 

	

Q 	I see,- and when did he utter these words? 

	

A 	This would have been late spring, '69, spring- 

time of '69. 

In the springtime of '69? 

	

A 	Yes. 

No later than. April or May of '69, is that 

ci kit? 

	

A 	No later than May. 

	

Q 	Of '69? 

	

A 	Right. 

	

(1 	And you were at the ranch later than May of 

'65, is that right? 

	

A 	Yes, maybe once. 

	

ct 	Now, would you tell us when were.you caused 

to recollect first the fact that Mr.)tanson uttered those 

words that you have just told us that he uttered? 

A 	It was probably -- I had probably first cause 

to recollect those words when"news reached me that there 

may have been an involvement there with Charliei 

Q 	I see, and would you tell us when that was? 

A 	That would have been ten days -- seven days 

before .Thanksgiving of 1969. 

That is when you were caused to remember? 
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11 4.301(.1 

A 	That' e right. 

And directing your attention, when you were 

caused to remember thit4 whom did you first talk to? 

A 	Concerning W 

those words? 

A 	/ am not sure, probably the police. 

ta 	Well, which police officers? 

A 	Sergeant Patchett, Sergeant Gutierrez, 

Lieutenant Helder. 

Q And where were you when, you spoke with them 

concerning these words? 

A 	My home. 

Q 	And how did they happen to come to your home? 

A 	I cite' t kno' what led them to ray home,  
Q 	Now, when they came to your home you, had 

rf 
already known for some/t

peiod 
ime about Mr. Manson being 

arrested, is that right? 

A 	I dox t think so. I think it was the , other 

way around. 

Q Which way was. it? 

A 	It was the other way around. 

Well, would you tell us, when you say, the 

other way around, can you tell us when. -- 

A 	I was contacted by the police. before Itny 

news to that effect broke. 

Q, 	Well, you were contacted by the police concerainl 
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this ease? 

A 	Right. 

Q 	Is that right/ 

A 	Yes. 

• 2 

9e fis. 4  

5 

6 

7 

8 

. 
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' 
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And you were contacted by- tie pOlice 	when 

were you first contacted by the police? 

About ten days before Thanksgiving, 1969. 

	

Q. 	And wis,that while ybu'were 'at home? 

. Yeas rt  
'r f 	,4 

. .. 4 .t ' They came to your door? 

	

' 	- i ..11. 	US,. 	. 	
4 

- , 	 . 	. 
• ' 	, 	

I 	' 

	

4 	,  

1. 	They iafie34 firap and 'made •an gppOintment , 
3 

4 	I see, and hoM long before they came did they 

call and take an iPpOntmehtl  

A. 	The f011oWing days, they called in one evening, 

. These three police officers that you tentioned? 

'or.late ong,afternoon, and it came out the following day. 

4 	And did they tape record any'statement by you? 

A, 	NO. 

Did they'fttenographidaily record any statement 

byyou? 

They wrote down in their note pads with a pencil, 

4 	My question is, like this coi*rt reporter here is 

' taking down word for Word everything that is being uttered 

here hoPefuIly. 

A. ' No. 

4 	Pardon? 

Stenographically, they did not take any statt, 

menu from me. 

:Z nee, and who was present at this conversation? 

000080

A R C H I V E S



14 

15 

9-2 

4 

'6, 

7 a :  

9  

X 	()thee than the three officers I mentioned? 

4 	Yes. 
A., 	My wife. 

Your wife, yourself, and the three police 

'officers? 

lfee• 

' 4 	AO they came to yoU arid.they'lisked you what you 

knew about Mr, Manson., is that*correct? 

A. 	, Yes.' 	 • ,• 

4 	And You spoke,  with them concerning Mr. Mahoon? 
• 

A.- 	yeti. 	 , 

4 	Now, at the title that you spoke with their did 

you tell them about your having lived at the rate. residence? 

MR. BUGLIOS/: That assumes •a, fact not in evidence. 

THE. WITNESS: 1 never lived at the Tate residence. 

BY MR. KANAREKA You never lived there. Did ' • 

• you stay there overnight/ 	
' 4 ' 

A. 	Yes. 
. Was thete a discussion concerning your-  presence 

at the Tate residence? 

THE WURT: Mr. Itanarek, you are speakiog too loUdly. 

MR. KANAREK: I'm sorry, your Honor. 

BY MR. KANAREK: Was there a discussion 

concerning your connection with the Tate residence? 

A. 	don't think 80. 

4 	Veil, when they came in what did they tell you 

18 

10 

, 	20,  

21 - 

:22 

23 

•• 
26 

• 
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• 10 

11 

.12 

1.4141-06k l• 	: 

• 

concerning Mr. Manson, if anything? 

Why they we 'e there? 

4 	Yes.  

A. 	They 4ad just talked to Terry; I believe. 

And' what" did -- 

i ; 1,, And they wanted to know everything I knew in 

the remotest kens' .fo:thest:'specific sense, they Wanted 

to know everything and anything I could think of. 
4 

4 	740:6, 3bil'IdrieWooneerning,Mr, Manson,. right„ 

Mr. Jakobson? . , 	, 	4 . 

L 	Right.  

4 	And at that tiMe you knew you were being 

13 	interrogated, Mr..Jakobsonl*at that time ypu knew you were 

14 	being interrogated concerning. the events at the Tate home, 

15 is that right? 

L. . 	Yes. 

4' 	Imean, they did not,— then, from the instant 

theycame into the door you knew you, were being interrogated 

concerning this? 

, Yes. 

And is it a fair statement that you knew they 

were'interrogatips yoU concerning Mr.,Mansonl 

Yes. 

.4 	And did they ten yOu that Mr, Manson was under 

arrest? 

Yest 

10 

It 

18 . 

19,  

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

46. 
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7' 

• s 

And '30 you knew at that time that Mr. - Manson, 

was, from the poir.60 Viewpoint, arrested in conneetion with 

this ease, right/, 

	

.4 	And you then told, them whatever you told them? 

	

A. 	Yes. 
• F 	 A 	 r 

	

' r 	y 

- New, ai4 iott ask thatlaW77 everything that 

you said be recluovd to writing? 
• , 

:k: 

4 	Stenographicall)r,  recorled?t  

11, 

I2 

13 

14 

 

, 	 No. 

.4 	Did you. tell the.  police 	now; let me witildraw 

that and ask you: 

In connectiOn with this' ripping otr that You' 

have spoken of,, did you tell them when that was stated? 

A ' 	Z dOn't think' soie 

4 	In other. Words. yOu did. not ten, them when 

in time %  previous to the time you,  spoke with thoM.,:it was 

'stated, right? 

11. 	I don't even know it X.tOld them anything about 

ripping off. 

4 . Oh; you might not even have stated it at that. 

time, right? 

A; 	Right. X was only'answering questions... They 

asked, and. I answered. 

4 	X see,-and you, knew they were there'on.a orimina' 

7.5 

17 

 

19 

29 
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23 

,-, 24 

 

26 
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Mcifiati 

investigation? 

A. 	- I sure did. 
And yqu.,knew that Mt,. Manson was attested,• as 

you say, .in .connection with this case, and you are. not sure 
- ' 

that you,eyeniaeniloped about this • ripping off, right? 
I 

' 	Right : 
1.4 	 ' 

} 

13eoause maybe 	
“

let-ma4ithdraw that, 

You just answered theJlt queisti?n4. You did not 
— • 

AN any further afieldan°JuSt question,' answer, question, 

answer, right? 
• -, 

A.  Right, 

4 . Al]. right, then, would you tell us when did You 

first. tell a law enforcement officers whoever he may be, 

proseCutor, police officer, whoever,. when did you first 

tell anYbOdy about the so,called ripping off? . 

I don't remember. 

4 	You don't remember? 

4 	'Right. 

4 . 	And so you are telling us at a time when you 

first spoke with police officers you may not have stated 

about this tipping off, right? 

Now,. the word. "ripping oft," Mr; ',Iaicobson, 

is a word that is used 	it is part of the current jargon 

'along people that you might oall hippies or nomadic people 

or people in some parts of the tovie.industry and' the 'Music 

.2 
• 

3 

4,  

5 ' 

1 

8 

s 	9 • 

.10 

• 12.  

13 

14 

15 

• 15 
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12 

gb 	13 

111, 	xti; 

15, 

20 

2.1• 

22 

23 

24 . 

25 

26 

industry, 

This word, ripping offl iS, a Very very 

common word, is that iorrect; Mr, Jakobson? 

	

A. 	It is now, 

j ick7 i Wei, are yoa saying it was not a oommon word in 

2401MtiVing o2,19,69„or,,thereaboutS'When you spoke to the 
... . 	 . 	.., 

pal.ite officers' 	 , 

	

, 	1 	
. 

4 , It ,wa$ mOt a common word? ' 
, . 4. ,,• 

	

A.- 	Yes, 4,ilat notfa:cOmMOn:Word. ,   . 	• 	. 

	

4 	I. see,' when did it become a. common 'wor'd? ' 

	

:AL,: 	X dontt'knov. 
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Q Well, would you give us your best estimate 

when, from your observation or hearing, did it become a 

common word? 

A 	I really don' t even know to my recollection 

that it is a common word. / 

Well, you have heard it, certainly, around 

Sunset Boulevard and that area, and Malibu and the 

Topanga. Canyon areas Of Los Angeles. You have heard the 

word ripping off, by people who live in that area, right? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	You have heard them use that word extensively, 

right? 

A 	No. 

Q That is not true? 

A 	Extensively? 

Q Well, you have heard it used frequently? 

A 	No. 

Have you heard it used at all except by Mr. 

Manson? 

A 	The people I am around most don't uge• the 

word, ripping off. 

ct 	Well, let's not take the people you are 

around most. Let's take the people you are around 

scimetimes. 

A 	All right. 

Q Do they use the word, ripping off? 

9b-1 

2 
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I have heard the words used. 

Q 	All right, and the word, ripping off, is 

a colloquial or a slang type of word, is it not -,. 

That does not necessarily mean death, is that 

correct? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Calls for a conclusion. It is 

also irrelevant what Mr. Manson. meant by it; 

MR. RANAREK: Well,, your Honor„ we canit limit it -- 

THE COURT: The objection is sustained, Mr. Kanarek. 

BY MR. KAMM 

q 	Weill  have you discussed the word, ripping 

off, 'WA:I-Lift. Bugliosji 

Discussed the word? 

I told him of the incident that it was used. 

You told him after he spoke to you„ right? 

You did not mention it before he spoke to you, 

is that correct? 

A 	Right, yes. 

$o Mr. Bugliosi is the first person you used 

the word, ripping off, to, is that correct? 

A 	I believe so, yes. 

You did not use it with any 'other law" 

enforcement officer? 

A 	I believe so. 

I see, so you actually did not use those 

words that you are attributing to Mr. Manson until 

91x-2 
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9b-3 
	

February of this year or 'December of last year, let's put 

2 
	

it that way? 

A 	As to the time, I am -- 

4 
	

••• 4•111. hazy? 

5 
	

A 
	

hazy. 

6 
	

4 
	

You are guessing? 

A 
	

I sm not even going to guess, it is too hazy 
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20 

for me to guess. I don't know. 

Q, 	Now, is it a fact that when you first spoke 

to Mr. Bugliosi, 	not speaking of the people now you 

mostly associate with, but let' a talk about the people you 

sometimes associate with, that that word was heard by you 

among these people that you "sometimes,associa•Fe 

is that right? 

HR. BUGLIOSI: Wholely ambiguous,, your Hon6r. 

THE WITNESS: Can you reframe the question? 

MAREK: sure. 

q. 	'Lou have told us, I gitess you have different 

classes of people you associate with, and I suppose a 

certain class of people that you associate with, these 

people,. most of the time, are the, types of" people who would 

use this word, ripping off, is that correct? 

You never heard them use it? 

_A. 	"Classes of people" 	don't know anything 

about that,, sir, most of the people I know don't use the 

word, rip off. I rarely heard it. The first time I heard 
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it vas from Charlie., and I remember the way I felt about 

it at the time, that is why it sticks in my memory, I was 

repulsed by it. 

You were repulsed by it? 

A 	Yes, 

It stuck in your memory? 

A 	Completely: 

When you first talked to a police officer 

concerning Charlie Manson, you never mentioned it, right? 

A 	Right. 

But `when you talked to Mr. Bugliosi it came out? 

A 	Right. 

0, 	I see, lir. Bugliosi was able to extract that 

word from you? 

A 	We covered a, lot of subjects, Mr. Bugliosi and. 

I, that the police _did not. 

Mr. Bugliosi is effective at bringing out some 

.of these things, right7 

A 	Different subjects were Aiscussed, completely 

different subjects were discussed between the police and 

Bugliosi. 

A 	In other words, I discussed one subject with. 

the police and I discussed almost a completely different 

subj ect - with Mr. Bugliosi. 

Between the police and Mr. Bugliosi? 

26 

000089

A R C H I V E S



S 
2 

3 

18 ' 

19' 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 • 

26 

Q 	Pardon? 

I am trying to make it clear. 

Would you like me to go -on? I can -clear it up. 

Mr: Bugliosi will probably interrogate you. 

My question, then, is, as far as the words 

tipping of were concerned%  these words repulsed you when 

Mr. Manson used them in the way he used them, right? 

A 	Right* 

They just Made you want to almost vomit, right? 

A 	I did not say that. 

Q 	Well, to what extent did they repulse you? 

A 	There was a little mental shock noted. 

9b-5 
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By you? 

, By me. 

And did you save to Sit down, or what was the 

thieshOck:iihen you heard Mt. ManSon use 

Stood up under-it pretty well. 

I .see, f 	, . 

So, here  waS:no shook,. really? 

JIT*e,W4elikelight mental ":shock, as I said. 

	

4 	And what Was there about what he said- that 

	

:shocked- 	you? 	 1 - 

	

P. 	'I suppose the picture Z got of what it wouid 

be like to see a faMily ripped off. 

I see. 

.And to, when the police came and Mr. Matson 

, was the subject of conversation, around Thanksgiving of 

369, this most repaSive of all the:Words, of all the 

conversatiOne'you had with Mr.. Manson, never came out in 

,your conversation With the police officers 

MR,FITZGERALD: Asked'and ansWered. 

THE 'COURT: Sustained. 

MR. UNARM 4 	• Nov, who was present, 

Jr, jakotmOn, when Mr. Manoonuttered these wordS that'you 

are eP0415141g of/ 

	

' A, 	Within earshot? I was in .a great group of 

people, 'X think, at the time. 

	

.4 	Well, would yOu tell us where this was? 

3  
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Was there some special occasion, this time 
; 

yaQ 	repulsed:byrthese: words? 

, ' 

	

	clohtt grow .what you mean by uspecial'occasionu, 

Well, what was 'the occasion? Why were you 

there? 

4 	/ really dOnttknow Why. I Was there. 

I never really used to have a reason. 

4 	YOU Just' went.. up there because you iliked the 

	

A. 	At the ranch. 

. And you _were in a great group? 

Who elate was present? 

4 
	: L. 	couldn't even begin, to tell you. 30, maybe 

more, petple. 

And how Many people were within earshot, as 

yoU put it? 

	

A. 	I don't thinIc there was anyone within earshot 

	

4 	Just YOu and Mi. Manson? 

YeS. 

	

4 	Right? 

	

Jim 	Yes. 

	

. 4 	And you say this, was at Some particular time? 

When was it? 

	

A. 	It was at a particular time. 

When? 

	

A. 	This would ha" e been in the Spring et 169.' 
• 

gaetst.. • , 	• 
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, I  so0. 

It could hate been we may have been recording. 

There "was no speCial occasion to it., 

What .d& .you mean, you could have been recording? 

A. 	Well, I mean, I Could have gone there to dis, 

CUs0 recording. It could have been the time period in 

which Charlie Manson and I were going to &recording Studio 

a lot and recording. 

4 	I see. 
• 

'So„ it may not have been at the Spahn Ranch; 

right? 

To.. No,. it was at the Zpahn Ranch, 

There Is no questiOn about it? 

Right, 

Would you .tell us, tell ui all, what makes 5icu 

icitoilefor ,stire that it..w4 at ,the Spahn Ranch in view Of 

the fact that you say you were recordIng at this time? 

:Bec,tuele,1 cati remember where I was, and I 

remember the picture, I have a picture in my head or it a21. 

It waii very 01stae,, 	j  „• 

4 	'okay. 

I eVen remember thinking at the time! What a 

nice picture it would have made for the film that we were 

thinking about making. 

4344 

scenery, is that it,. Mr. Jakobson? 

0 	- 	 Sometimes, yea. 
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q 	That who was thinking about making? 

Rosemary's Baby, is that what the film was that 

you were thinking about making? 

A 	Rosemary's Baby? I don't know what you mean 

there. 

Q • Have you seen Rosemary's Baby? 

MR. BUGLIOSX: That 'is irrelevant. 

Tgg COURT: Sustained.. 

TIM WITNESS: Yes, I saw Rosemary's Baby. 

BY la. KAITAREK: 

1Z 	Did you have anything to do with the making of 

Rosemary's Baby? 

A 	No. 

CI 	Pardon? 

A 	No. 

Do you know any of the people that had anything 

to do with making the picture Rosemary's Baby? 

A 	No. 

Q 	YOU don't know any of these people? 

A 	Well, maybe: I mean, I don't know who all the 

people were that made and- 'worked on Rosemary's Baby. 

Q 	You know who some of them were though, don't 

you, Mr. aakobson? 

A 	Yes. 

q 	Now., would you tell us about the film? 

You say you thought that that would have really 
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worked out in a film of some. type. 

A 	The film. that l was referring to wasn't 

Rosemary's Baby, it was the documentary that went along 

with the man and his music that we talked about earlier. 

Q 	Now, you were thinking that these events 

would fit into that film; right? 

A 	What events? 

The events about this ripping off of a whole 

family. 

A 	Absolutely.  uot. 

I said the picture that I had, that I thought 

at the time would be pica for the film, in other words, 

What my eyes took in as I stood there on the field out in 

back of the ranch with the motorcycles and the girls and 

the guys and the horses and the trucks and the brown grass 

and the green trees and the blue sky and the stream would 

have made tvary nice picture for other people to see as 

well as myself in the context of a  film. 

The picture is still in my head. 1. could see 

it now when. 1 just-described it to you.. 

The picture that I just described' to you would 

have-beennice in a film, yes. 

41T see. 

The conversation that you were having with Mr. 

Manson, now you remember, then, very clearly this 

cenversatioa, right,. it comes back to you? 
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A 	I remember that,  icture. 

That you saw, the panorama that you saw?' 

A Absolutely. 

And directing your attention, then,- were you 

recording -- now that you remember it so clearly for us, 

would you tell us, were you recording on that day? 

A 	I couldn't tell you. 

Well, you -- 

A 	I said before, it could have been the time 

period, and by "time period," I mean, it was several weeks, 

or a month that we were going into the studio and recording 
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I tee. 

Bow, then, when Mr. Manson uttered thege words 

about ripping off, 4ust.to we have it clear, was'that at 

the time,when you were describing the motorcycles, the 

people, and everything that, you have told us about that you 

thought would look,good,in a picture? 

It was the same day. 

4 	It was the same day, but no* it is not the same 

instant.? 

A. 	The same instant, the same day, within the 

same time per$:od of an hour. 

Dopit in ie down to minutes because I said I 

don't know. The occasion was all one. 

4 • The Occasion was all one? 

' Now, what do yottvean by, that? 

A.,)  During my visit to. the ranch that day, the 

.p4ture and those words took place. - 

 

  

  

  

Now..,:have'itou:eie.r related to anyone what you 

 

 

have jugt related about ;the picturebolall of thatl 

this therirst time that you have told us 

or tOld"atrybody about)  tl e. pictUre being connected up with 

 

. 

the words? 

Absolutely. 

4 	This is the first time? 

A. 	This is the rir&t. time. 

  

 

S•r•n•••••••• •••••••••••••• 	 
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TodaY1  Octiober 'the 	whatever it is ..- the 19th? 

 

2 

3 

  

A. , 	The ipth, rig4t. 
• 

Q 	Pardcin? • ' 
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. 
• '391zht :yf s.,  The 19th, yes 

.(1, 	I see. 

Now, is there some reason you. 'haven't remembered 

it until just this instance? 

A, 	̀Yes, sure.  

Qf 	What is the reason? 

/ never had a reason. 

4 ' 'you never had any reason for remembering it 

before? 

A. 	Right. 

4 	Mr. pugliosi didett ask you the dircuMetancea? 

Who was present? RoW 	141114 all went on wheii 

Mr Manson uttered these words? 

A. 	I guess not. 

Q; 	I see: 

And Is it a fact that the only time In .your life 

that you ever heard Mr. ManSon utter those'word0 wa$ that 

one time? 

A. 	'1 believe so, yes. 

4 	That one time back in the Spring of T69? 

Yes, 

I see, 

Have you ever heard. Mr.. Manson Use the•word 
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"rip off" other than on that one occasion/ 

11.• 	I don't think so. 

Q 	• Is that the only time in your life you ever 

heard him use the word "rip offul Right/ 

mat I can remember. 

Not, at the Spahn Ranch, have you heard any of 

the people at the Spahn Ranch, use the word "rip al'? 

'res. 

On litany occasions/.  

No. 

9, 	Well, on how many occasions? 

A. 	I remember ,one. 	 •5 

One other occasion Somebody -used the word 

"rip - off"? 

a. 	Yet a. 

What month was that? 

I 'don"-t know. 

You don't know when "that was? 

dotOt 11non:when that was. 

So, at the Spahn Ranch, in your entire 	in 

. 	:1:otirheys theretr, yOtk h4ard the word "rip off" 

Used twice, once•br Mr., IYlanson and once by someone else? 

yes, 	• 	4 t 

Who, , you don't know? 

L 	; knoir who 

Pardon? 
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Yes, Z know who. ' 

YOu know who it was but you don't know when? 

know who it was but I don't know when*. 

4 	I see. 

Well, after -- 

121714HOOURT1 Mt. Kanare%4  it is A:15. We will adjourn 

at this time. 

XP.; EANAREK: Yes, sir. 

.TRE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, do not converse 

with renyone or form or express,  Any opinion regarding the 

ease until it is finally sUbmitted to ion. 

'The Court.  will adjourn until 9145 tomorrow 

morning. 

(Whereupon, at 4:15 p.m. the court was in reees0. 
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